
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Importance: 

Cc: • • 

PWllPfN 
UP\UPKI 
FW: (U//FOUO) Pending RFis related to ANTIFA 
Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:22:36 PM 
High 

Subject: U FOUO) Pending RFls related to ANTIFA 
Importance: High 

Chief , 

Open source research revealed there are currently a large number of Y outube videos related to 
an unconfnmed nationwide plan by ANTIFA to cause disrnptions on November 4, 2017. 
Some videos claim there is a plan to ove1throw the government and/or haim law enforcement 
officers. 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C), (b) (?)(E) 

Respectfully , 

RIP/ 
Senior Special Agent / Regional Intelligence Agent 
Department of Homeland Security 
National Protection and Programs Directorate 
Federal Protective Service 
(R 11 ) National Capital Region 
Protective Intelligence and Investigations Branch 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Work 
Cell 
FAX 

UNClASSIFIEDI/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLYl/lAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

DISTRIBUTION : 'This deelffllffit is previded fef yotlf iftfefmati8ft lltid ttSe. It is intended fuf illv, eftfereement effieefs , seemity 

persemtel , llf!titeff6fism effieers lltid if!telligenee pCFSemteL FwthCf dissefflfflfttien sheuld be limited te ll minimum , eensi5tent with the 
flm'fl8Se ef SUflP erting efleetive ill-vi enfureement llftd seem-ity ef installiitien peFSennel, CEjltiflment llftd facilities . 'This deeument shall net 

NPPD 000001 



be furnished to the media or any other agencies outside of law enforcement.
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

PWllPfN 
UP\UPKI 
FW: (U//FOUO) RFI -ANTIFA November 4, 2017 

Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:22:01 PM 

From· f1!•m~Uifl 
Sent: 0 W :iy, October 25, 2017 9:53 AM 
To: Vir inia Fusion Center· Ma land Coordination Anal 

• I - •- :. I 

Good morning , 

- - (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) • • 
I .. • - I e • 

There are cmTently a large number of Y outube videos related to an unconfnmed nationwide 
plan by ANTIFA to cause disrnptions on November 4, 2017. 
Some videos claim there is a Ian to overthrow the ovemment and/or hmm law enforcement 
officers . 

I appreciate any infmmation you can provide. 

Respectfully , 

r!1m1m11e1 en1J pecial Agent I Regional Intelligence Agent 
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

IJNCbJI.SSIFIED,'/FOR QFFICl,O,b IJSls QNbX/,'bNN lsNFQRCEMlsNT SENSITIVE 

DISTRJBUTIOR This deenniem i5 fl!'B'Jided fer )'8¼H" imermatiea aad \15@_ It is inteaded fer law eafeFeemeat effieer-s, seamty 
perseftflel, llffliteffeHSHI effieers !lil5 mtelligeHee pCf58flflcl Fttrther tiissefflffllltien shellld be limited te II mmimHm, eell5i:5tent with the 

ptifflese ef SllflP erting effective l11w enferee1Rent !lil5 seCllflty ef li!Stlllletien pers8llllel, eqwpment Hild fiiei!ities. This deeument shell net 
be furnished te the media er llllY ether agencies eutside eflew enfereement 
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) RFI - ANTIFA November 4, 2017
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:24:03 PM
Attachments: image001.png

 
 

From:
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 5:18 PM
To: '
Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) RFI - ANTIFA November 4, 2017
 
Thank you Ma’am.

 

From:
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 5:17 PM
To:
Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) RFI - ANTIFA November 4, 2017
 
Good Afternoon Agent ,
 

 
Please feel free to contact me with any additional questions or need for further information. 
 
Thank you,

 
 

Senior Intelligence Analyst
Fairfax County Police Department, Fairfax County, Virginia
Northern Virginia Regional Intelligence Center (NVRIC)
Desk: 
Email: 
Main Inbox: 
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0 
(U) Seet11 it) Note . Th i3 dee t1n,e1rt eentBi1,3 infe rn1Bt ien t i.at nIa y be exe n,pt fren , pt1blie, elea3e t111der t he Code of Vi1gini a 

2.2 3705.1 aAel 2.2 3706. It is 1:e l9e eeAtFelleel, st eFeel, RaAelleel, t FaAsffi itt eel, elistFie t1teel, aAel elis13eseel ef iA aeeeFelaAee ·,; itl, 

La,o Enfer een,ent Sen3it ive (LES) and For Offieia l U3e Onl9 (FOUO) infe m ,at ien 83 i11dieated i11 tl. e ~NRIC'3 1,endi3el e3t1fe 

agFeeffi eAt . It slietff 11et l9e ft1FAisl,eel te aAy etReF ageAey eF 13eFSeAAel et1t siele ef ;et1 F erg aAila t ie A wit#!e"t 11rier ,Jl;!RIG 

app, owal. It she ll net be re leeseel te tl,e ffieel ie. Aeeiuests fer ft1Rker elisseffi inetien er eelelit ienel infe rr,,et ien sket1lel be 

r efe Freel 1:e Hie NVRIC at (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 9:53 AM 

To: Virginia Fusion Center (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ; Maryland Coordination Analysis Center 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) WRTAC (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ; FCPD NVRIC (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: (U// FOUO) RFI - ANTIFA November 4, 2017 

Good morning, 

There are cun ently a large number of Y outube videos related to an unconfin ned nationwide 
plan by ANTIFA to cause disrnptions on November 4, 2017. 
Some videos claim there is a lan to overthrow the overnment and/or hann law enforcement 
officers. 

I appreciate any infonn ation you can provide. 

Respectfully, 

[r~1m•ra1 eM pecial Agent / Regional Intelligence Agent 
Department of Homeland Security 
National Protection and Programs Directorate 
Federal Protective Service 
(R 11) National Capital Region 
Protective Intelligence and Investigations Branch 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Work 
Cell 
FAX 

NPPD 000005 



 

           UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
DISTRIBUTION:  This document is provided for your information and use.  It is intended for law enforcement officers, security

personnel, antiterrorism officers and intelligence personnel.  Further dissemination should be limited to a minimum, consistent with the
purpose of supporting effective law enforcement and security of installation personnel, equipment and facilities. This document shall not

be furnished to the media or any other agencies outside of law enforcement.
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) RFI - ANTIFA November 4, 2017
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:24:23 PM
Attachments: image001.png

From:
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 9:18 AM
To: '
Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) RFI - ANTIFA November 4, 2017

Thank you again for all of the help.  I appreciate it.

From:
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 9:15 AM
To:
Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) RFI - ANTIFA November 4, 2017

Good Morning 

Please find attached the Joint Bulletin I referenced earlier.  

.
 
Thanks!
 
-D
 

Senior Intelligence Analyst
Fairfax County Police Department, Fairfax County, Virginia
Northern Virginia Regional Intelligence Center (NVRIC)
Desk: 
Email: 
Main Inbox:

(U) Security Note: This document contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Code of Virginia
2.2 3705.1 and 2.2 3706. It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with
Law Enforcement Sensitive (LES) and For Official Use Only (FOUO) information as indicated in the NVRIC’s nondisclosure
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agreement. It shall not be furnished to any other agency or personnel outside of your organization without prior NVRIC
approval. It shall not be released to the media. Requests for further dissemination or additional information should be
referred to the NVRIC at .

 
 
 

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
 
Good Afternoon Agent 
 

 
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

NPPD 000008
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

To: Virginia Fusion Center (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Maryland Coordination Analysis Center 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ;WRTAC (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) FCPD NVRIC (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
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

NPPD 000009 



 

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
 

NPPD 000010



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Good morning , 

PWllPfN u, ••• 
FW: (U//FOUO) RFI -ANTIFA November 4, 2017 
Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:26:10 PM 

There are c1mently a large number of Y outube videos related to an unconfamed nationwide 
plan by ANTIF A to cause disrnptions on November 4, 2017. 
Some videos claim there is a lan to overthrow the ovemment and/or harm law enforcement 
officers. 

I appreciate any info1mation you can provide. 

Respectfully , 

-Senior Special Agent / Regional Intelligence Agent 
Department of Homeland Security 
Nationa l Protection and Programs Directorate 
Federal Protective Service 
(R 11 ) National Capita l Region 
Protect ive Intelligence and Investigations Branch 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Work 
Cell 
FAX 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL use ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

DISTRIBlJTION : This daeWRefit is J3revided f01' yallf H:lff>ffllatioo lltid ll5C . It is intended for lw.v eafe1·eemeat affieE'fs, seellfity 
pE'!'se!lfle!, !lfititeff6flsm. effieefS lltid ifttelligCftee J3er56fllieL FHrther dissCfflHlftt.ioo sheuld be limited ta ll ffitilfflll:!Bl; eeffiisteftt with the 

ptlfllese ef 51.!f>f>ertmg effective llf':1 eafeieemeat lltid seetlrity· af i:Hsta!-letieB f>CFSemel., C4Wf>metlt lltid facilities. This dee-tll'flffit shell 11:at 
be fum:isb:cd ta the media or llliY other egeBcics eutside afla-v.· cttferecmeDt . 
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) Threat Assessment - NPI 2017
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:20:29 PM
Attachments:

 
 

From:
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 6:03 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: (U//FOUO) Threat Assessment - NPI 2017
 
Sir,

The enclosed document is provided for your review and direction.

Very Respectfully,

 
 

Senior Special Agent / Regional Intelligence Agent
Department of Homeland Security
National Protection and Programs Directorate
Federal Protective Service
(R11) National Capital Region
Protective Intelligence and Investigations Branch

Work
Cell
FAX

 

           UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
DISTRIBUTION: This document is provided for your information and use. It is intended for law enforcement officers, security

personnel, antiterrorism officers and intelligence personnel. Further dissemination should be limited to a minimum, consistent with the
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
Subject: FW: (U//FOUO//LES) FPS NCR (R11) Weekly Intelligence Briefing December 12, 2016
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:09:41 PM
Attachments:

 
 

From:
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 10:05 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: (U//FOUO//LES) FPS NCR (R11) Weekly Intelligence Briefing December 12, 2016
 
Sir,

The enclosed document is provided for your Situational Awareness.

Very Respectfully,

Senior Special Agent / Regional Intelligence Agent
Department of Homeland Security
National Protection and Programs Directorate
Federal Protective Service
(R11) National Capital Region
Threat Management Branch

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
Subject: FW: (U//FOUO//LES) FPS NCR (R11) Weekly Intelligence Briefing December 19, 2016
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:09:53 PM
Attachments:

 
 

From: S
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 12:18 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: (U//FOUO//LES) FPS NCR (R11) Weekly Intelligence Briefing December 19, 2016
 
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
 
 

NPPD 000014

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Attachments: 

Sir, 

PWllPfN 
UP\UPKI 
FW: (U//FOU0//1.£5) FPS NCR (R11) Weekly Intell igence Briefing 

Wednesday, February 2 1, 2018 12:10 :03 PM 
(b) (5) , (b) (7)(E) 

The enclosed docUillent is provided for your Situational Awareness. 

V e1y Respectfully , 

r1•rm1re1 enW pecial Agent / Regional Intelligence Agent 
Department of Homeland Security 
Nationa l Protect ion and Programs Directorate 
Federal Protective Service 
(R 11 ) Nationa l Capita l Region 
Threat Management Branch 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Work 
(b) (6), (b) (7? H•, 1"1<7~ Cell 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) FAX 

IJNClJI.SSIFlli:1:)llF0R 0 FFICI.O.l lJSE 0Nb¥h'lJIN'.' ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

DISTRIB~l: 'This dee!HBel'lt is pra,,cieed for yeHr Hlformatiaa aad ase . It is inteaded for law eafeFeemeat effieer-5, seamty 

persem:iel, 8:fttiterftlftSHI effieers ftfld intell½leftee JlCf58ftftei. Ftirther di-sseHHflfttien she\tld be limited te R minimHm, eensraent wifu the 
ptifPese ef supperting effective lw.v enfereement RHB seellt'ity ef instwletien pefSennel, equipment RHB foeililies. This deeument shall net 

be furnished te the media er RfiJ' ether agencies eutside sf !av.· enfereement. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Attachments: 

Sir, 

PWllPfN 
UP\UPKI 
FW: (U//FOU0//1.£5) FPS NCR (R11) Weekly Intell igence Briefing 

Wednesday, February 2 1, 2018 12:10:14 PM 
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
(b) (6). (b) (7)fbJIO ),(b)(7 

Work 
Cell 
FAX 

IJNClJI.SSIFlli:1:)llF0R 0 FFICI.O.l lJSE 0Nb¥h'lJIN'.' ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

DISTRIB~l: 'This dee!HBel'lt is pra,,cieed for yeHr Hlformatiaa aad ase . It is inteaded for law eafereemeat effieer-5, seamty 

persem:iel, 8:fttile!TtlftSHI effieers ftfld intell½leftee JlCf58ftftel. Ftirther disseHHflfttien she\tld be limited te R minimHm, eensraent wifu the 
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
Subject: FW: (U//FOUO//LES) FPS NCR (R11) Weekly Intelligence Briefing
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:10:23 PM
Attachments:

 
 

From:
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 10:52 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: (U//FOUO//LES) FPS NCR (R11) Weekly Intelligence Briefing
 
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
FW: (U//FOU0//1.£5) FPS NCR (R11) Weekly Intell igence Briefing November 28 2016 
Wednesday, February 2 1, 2018 12:09:20 PM 
(b) (5) , (b) (7)(E) 

From• ftil,rmrpg 
Sent:· iifNovember 28, 201610:38 AM 
To: • • 
Cc: • 
Subject: U 

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
(b) (6) , (b) O"H•,1"11 

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

persem:iel, 8:fttiterftlftSHI effieers ftfld intell½leftee JlCf58ftftel. Ftirther di-sseHHflfttien she\tld be limited te R minimHm, eensraent wifu the 
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
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:09:31 PM
Attachments:

 
 

From:
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2016 8:48 AM
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
 
 

NPPD 000019

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

-

-



From:
To:
Subject: FW: (U//FOUO//LES) FPS NCR (R11) Weekly Intelligence Briefing
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:25:21 PM
Attachments:

 
 

From:
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 7:08 PM
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
 
 

NPPD 000020

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
FW: (U//FOUO//1.£5) FPS RFI - ANTI FA activity during NPI speech at the University of Florida 

Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:24:36 PM 

High 

From:T°1°! 
Sent: F1fFo£? r 27, 2017 1:21 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: U FOUO LES FPS RA - ANTIFA activity uring NPI speech at the University of Florida 
Importance: High 

Good afternoon , 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) is potentially speaking in DC in Mid-November. 

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

UNctASSIFIEDI/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLYI/LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

Dl81RIBUTION : 'This deeHIBef!t is pre,.;ided feF yoilf iBfuftHati8ft lltid 1:1:'ie. It is intended fut' illw ettfereemeftf effieefS, seewit>; 
persClflfte!, lltihteffooSHl effieefS lltid mtelligenee persOORel FwtheF di:sseminlltien shettld be limited te ll lllHlHlllilfl, eensistent with the 

pmpese ef supperting effective illV/ enfereement lltid seeerity efinstllillltien pef56nnel; eqwplflffif lltid facilities. 'This deeument she.II net 
be fumi:shed te the 111Cdie M lltiY ether egenaes eutside efliffi · enfereement 

NPPD 000021 



From: 
To: 

PWllPfN 
UP\UPKI 

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO//1.£5) Officer Safety - Blue Line is now being considered a symbol of the White Nationalist/Neo­
Nazi/Alt-Right 

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:16:4 5 PM 

From· [tiJll!J!tiJIUilfJl Sent:·Tuestiust 22, 2017 11:34 AM 
To: #FPS Region 11 Officers • 
Subject: (U//FOUO//LES) Icer Sa ety - B ue Line is now 
Nationalist/Nee-Nazi/ Alt-Right 

To All, 

(b) (7)(E) 

Officer Safety - Blue Line is now being considered a symbol of the White Nationalist/Neo­
Nazi/Alt-Right 

If you have this displayed on your vehicle , maintain Situational Awareness. 

Respectfully , 

WIGI.UJl,,l en%/ pecial Agent / Regional Intelligence Agent 
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

IJNCLASSIFIED// FOR OFFICl.l.\l lJSE ONbY//1.AW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

DISTRIBUTION: This dac11ment is pra,;1ded fur yaur iBfurmatiaa and use. It is inteBded fur law enfei.:cemeat afficers, serurity 
persemiel, llf!Btm etisw 0ffieers lltid i.atelligeBee pers81'1Bel. Frnther diss@mffiatian shrmld be limited ta a rnioimmn, c9ll5istent with the 

p!HJlese ef SUflpertiftg efreetive !ftw eofereemeat lltid seelifity ef ifistalletien persenael, e!Jl:HPmenf end faeilities . This deeument shall net 
be furnished te the ffiedia er eny ether egeneies eutside eflew eofereeffieftf_ 
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

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:31:36 PM 

From· [tiJll!J!tiJIUilfJl Sent:·Tuestiust 22, 2017 11:34 AM 
To: #FPS Region 11 Officers 
Subject: (U//FOUO//LES) Officer Safety - Blue Line is now being considered a symbol of the White 
National ist/Nee-Nazi/ Alt-Right 

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
Nat ional Protection and Programs Directorate 
Federal Protective Service 
(R11) National Capital Region 
Protective Intelligence and Investigations Branch 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Work 
Cell 
FAX 

IJNCLASSIFIED,'/ FOR OFFICl.l.\l lJSE ONbY//1.AW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

DISTRIBUTION: This dac11ment is pra,;1ded fur yaur iBfurmatiaa and use. It is inteBded fur law enfei.:cemeat afficers, serurity 
persemiel, llf!Btm etisw 0ffieers lltid i.atelligeBee pers81'1Bel. Frnther diss@mffiatian shrmld be limited ta a rnioimmn, c9ll5istent with the 

p!HJlese ef SUflpertiftg efreetive !ftw emereemeat lltid seelifity ef ifistalletien persenael, e!Jl:HPmenf end faeilities . This deeument shall net 
be furnished te the ffiedia er eny ether egeneies eutside eflew eflfereeffieftf_ 

NPPD 000023 



From:
To:
Subject: FW: (U//FOUO//LES) Upcoming Demonstrations in the NCR Nov 4-5, 2017
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:27:08 PM
Importance: High

 
 

From:
Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 7:32 PM
To: #FPS Region 11 Officers ( )
Subject: (U//FOUO//LES) Upcoming Demonstrations in the NCR Nov 4-5, 2017
Importance: High
 
To All,

Please review the below listed information related to upcoming demonstrations in the NCR
over the weekend.

November 4, 2017
Sponsor: White People Marching for Black Lives
Purpose: March for Racial Justice
Participants: 1000
Location: Martin Luther King Jr. Memorial, 1964 Independence Avenue SW, Washington,
DC
Time: 1100-1600
Type: Unknown

November 4, 2017
Sponsor: The Resisters
Purpose: Oppose the Trump Regime and Fascism
Participants: 40
Location: The White House
Time: 1200-2200
Type: Unknown

November 4, 2017
Sponsor: Rise Stronger
Purpose: Trump Nightmare Must End - DC
Participants: Unknown
Location: The White House
Time: 1200-2200
Type: Unknown

November 4, 2017
Sponsor: Black is Back Coalition
Purpose: Advocate for Racial Justice
Participants: 700
Location: Beginning at Meridian Hill Park 16th Street NW & W Street NW, Washington, DC
and traveling to Lafayette Square Park, Washington, DC
Time: 1430-1900

NPPD 000024

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)-



Type: Unknow n 

November 4, 2017 
Sponsor: Operation H.U.G. 
Pmpose: Promote Love, Not Hate 
Paitic ipants: 5 
Location: The White House 
Time: 1530-TBD 
Type: Unknow n 

November 5, 2017 
Sponsor: Anonymous National Capital District 
Pmpose: 5th Annual Million Mask March 
Pa1ticipants: 121 
Location: Washington Monume nt 
Time: 0900-1300 
Type: Unknow n 

NPPD 000025 



(b) (7)(E) 

Respectfully, 

rr~nlffl Mor pecial Agent I Regional Intelligence Agent 
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

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

Work 
Cell 
FAX 

IJNCbll.SSIFllml,'FOR OFFICI.O.l USE ONlYl,'bll.11.' ENFORCEMHI+ SENSITII/E 

DI,STRmlTI'ION : This decllmeat is Jlfe:''ided fer yew i-Bfermatie:a a:ad YSEL It is inteaded fer la-w e:afeFeement effieers, s~ 
perse:a:ael, astit0ff9ri51B effieer-s a:ad mtellige:aee peFSe:a:ael. Fllfthef disseftlffllltie:a sheYI.E! be li:mitea te ft mifiimHm, eef!Ststent with the 
ptlfJlese ef 5tlflf)9f'tillg effeetiv-e law eafereemeflt ana seetlftly ef if!Stalletien pel'Sellftel, equipment ftft& fueilities. This deellfflent sbllll net 

be futmshea te the medis er 11:Bji ether egene.ies eHtsiee ef law e:Bfereement. 

NPPD 000026 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

PWllPfN 
UP\UPKI 
FW: Call mef'.5AP 

Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:23:34 PM 

From· f1!•m~Uifl 
Sent( W=:\ O<:tober 25, 2017 10:50 AM 
To: [@IBJ9>1U ~ 
Subject: RE: Ca me ASAP 

Thank you. 

From: [~?Ill 
Sent: Wrr:~i, October 25, 2017 10:50 AM 
To: MM9Po1mi 
Subject: REiil me ASAP 

Take a look at this, just some backgrotmd info: 
ht:ms://www.google .com/amp/heayy .com/news /2017/09/november -4-2017-protests -anti­
trnmp-plans -refuse -fascism-what-is-happening -antifa-event/amp/ 

Sent from my iPhone 

11.WIW 
Specrn Agent 

Federal Protective Service 
National Protection and Programs Directorate 
Depaiiment of Homeland Security 

Email: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent from iPhone 

From· f1!•m~Uifl 
Sent( w=::::11!!1 October 25, 2017 10: 41 :53 AM 
To:[-~ 
Subject: Ca me ASAP 

• 
Can you please provide infonnation on the below listed request ASAP? 

NPPD 000027 



Chief is in a meeting right now and needs the info. 

-
From: t'!m!mmrp 
Sent: w: ay, 0ctf r 25, 2017 10:37 AM 
To----
Su~eck your personal phone 

Can you contact-and see what meeting he attended to get the info about Antifa 

SISA (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Thrnat Management Branch (TMB), Chief 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 
National Protection and Programs Directorate (NPPD) 
Federal Protective Service (FPS) 
National Capital Region (NCR) 
Washin ton, DC 
Office : 
Cell : 

NPPD 000028 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Importance: 

Agents, 

PWllPfN 
UP\UPKI 
FW: Cancellation of Days Off (DO) 

Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:47:45 PM 
High 

Good morn ing, please be advised t hat on November 19, 2017, your DO wi ll be canceled due to the 

Nat ional Policy Inst itute (NPI) meet ing at the RRB. It is ant icipated that ANTI FA will be present 

during th is meeting which in turn may cause some civil unrest. We wi ll be monitor ing the event t o 

ensure the safety and security of our federal faci lity . 

Tentat ive ly November 11, 2017, al I DOs w ill be canceled due to the Vete rans Day Concert for Valor . 

If you have any questions and/or concerns please let me know. 

Thank you. 

b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Turecit MC1111,C1gevv.,eV\,t 1:,rC1V1,C,I-, (TMB), C11Lef 
vt .S . Depcirtvv.,eV\,t of H-oV¼-eLciV\,ct securLttj (DH-S) 
NC!HOV\-C!L ProtecHoV\, C!V\-lil ProgrClV¼.$ DLrectorcite (NPPD) 

felilerctL ProtecHve ser\/Lce (FPS) 
NctHoV\-C!L Cct-pLtciL RegLoV\, (NCR.) 

wcisl-iL~tOV\-, DC 
offt,ce: 
CeLL: 

16'4,R,.., II t,, /,;;:; . Ti o;£ G 9 1411'\I L/10; G i;i:t; 010 i;i:I QM 9 \Al; tl<1 '4 10 t, attai; l'11<\' /;1• +-£ L£ G Ql ll;Y:/;"1 ~t, fgagy:i;i: l '410 a •t . 1 

shite bAw 50,/en·.i.10u5 el.esbce10ui'..s se1°,,e1%bua,i.sAti'..010us A10uGt 1°.ccit, so1 .. Mi.1•. so10uf'bAe1•.HAI. A10uGt l.egAbl.t, 
"fl'!•'o4be5eGt i.1-.fa1w ... citi.w. £blSk !AS febUOuA bt10uAe1c </_3Gr-R 1:§"~Q .91' tlqe +214,.,AStJ A st ef 1=.Jr<r. It 
£l<10Hi.A 10uot be sow.1,v_.u0.i.sG1teA to 6l ••·ti :pe1csw., er ci5e1•.st,, .u0uLe£s Gti.ssbesbuce bf. b10u =perfov:w.ci 1•,se 
ef effbsi.cib :J;>l:I-S Glbltb€£ A1•.~ the1ce exJsts A 'vlAl.i.A ••.ee~ to R:1-.oi.•,1. !f tl<1e v:tGlA€1' ef t lqis ,.,,,_ecsGlge 
i.s 10uet t l<1e b1•.te10uAe~ resi.:pi.e•• t , !jOU A v:e ke1cebt, 10ueH,f'beA t l<1At A '°"tl ~i.sse1<1ti.1°.citi.01•,, Ai.£tv:i.b.lti.w, , 
btSe oi< so:ptji.1•.5 oft lqi.£ w.e£scige ic sti4stbt, :p1celqf.bi.teA. if t,eH 1°.A'v1€ v:esei'v1eA tl 1is i10u e1cv:e1<, 
"fbeGlse 1<e:pbtj i,.,.._w.e~i.9.tel.u to t lqe se·,•,Aeic Gl1•.~ Ael.ete t lqf.s w.esscige. 

NPPD 000029 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

PWllPfN 
UP\UPKI 
FW: Disruptl20 Artide Inauguration Protests 

Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:09 :00 PM 

From· 1m1!mIUJI 
Sent:" Wn-£Povember 21, 201611:28 AM 
To: [O>ImJI • IUI'9-
Subject: RE: DisruptJ20 Article Inauguration Protests 

Not previously but thank you. 

-
From: tQ>pi:>1"1! .. 
Sent: MoniNovem; 21, 201611:27 AM 
To:WM9CJ! 
Subject: FW: DisruptJ20 Article Inauguration Protests 

Are we awarn of this? 

ttif!WUI-T ;e%t Management Branch , Chief 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 
National Protection and Programs Directorate (NPPD) 
Federal protective Service (FPS) 
National Capital Region 
Washinoton , DC 
Office: (b) (o , (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Cell : 

From: ttR,-WWXli 
Sent: Mon a , November 21, 201611:26:00 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: DisruptJ20 Artie e Inauguration Protests 

Do you have this already? 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Division Director 

Uniformed Operations Division 

Federal Protective Service 

US Department of Homeland Security 

NPPD 000030 



 (Office)
 (Cell)

(HSDN)
 
The information contained herein is for OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO).  It contains information that
may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552).  It is to be
controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not
have a valid "need to know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.
 

From: FPS IMC 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 11:04
To:
Cc: FPS IMC
Subject: DisruptJ20 Article
 
Good Morning,
 
Attached is an article titled “#DISRUPTJ20: MASS ACTION CALLED FOR
JANUARY 20TH, DONALD TRUMP INAUGURATION DAY” dated 13 November,
2016. The link to the article is below:
 
https://antifascistnews.net/2016/11/13/disruptj20-mass-action-called-for-january-
20th-donald-trump-inauguration-day/
 
Shortlink: http://wp.me/p6vEQ9-HB
 
 
 
 
If you have any questions or concerns about this matter, contact the JIMC at 

  or 

 
V/R,
 

Watch Officer
E3 Federal Solutions, LLC
National Protection and Programs Directorate (NPPD)
Federal Protective Service (FPS)
Joint Incident Management Center (JIMC)

NPPD 000031

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

- -



 
The information contained herein is for OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO).  It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of
Information Act (5 USC 552).  It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not
have a valid "need to know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.
 
 
 

NPPD 000032



From:
To:
Subject: FW: DRAFT NPI Threat Assessment for Review/Revision
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:19:38 PM
Attachments:

 
 

From:
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 3:41 PM
To:
Subject: DRAFT NPI Threat Assessment for Review/Revision
 
 
 

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
 

NPPD 000033

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
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:19:51 PM
Attachments:

 
 

From:
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 5:18 PM
To:
Subject: RE: DRAFT NPI Threat Assessment for Review/Revision
 
Copy for final review Ma’am.
 
 

 

From:
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 4:26 PM
To:
Subject: RE: DRAFT NPI Threat Assessment for Review/Revision
 

Completed…let me know if you have any questions or you want me to take another look
before sending forward.
 

Intelligence Operations Specialist
Threat Management Branch (TMB)
DHS/NPPD/FPS
National Capital Region (NCR)

 (desk)
 (cell)
(fax)

 
WARNING:  This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, and exempt from disclosure under applicable
laws.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in
error, please reply immediately to the sender and immediately delete this message and all it attachments.
 
From:
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 3:41 PM
To:
Subject: DRAFT NPI Threat Assessment for Review/Revision
 
 
 

NPPD 000034

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

-
1111 

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
 

NPPD 000035

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

-



From:
To:
Subject: FW: Questions for the group
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:26:27 PM

 
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 12:11 PM
To:
Subject: Questions for the group
 

 
Please air the following questions to the group:

 

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
 

NPPD 000036

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (5)

-
-

-



The subsequent 97 pages, (NPPD 000037 through NPPD 000133) are 

being withheld in their entirety pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552 (b)(5), (b)(6), 

(b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NPPD 000037 – NPPD 000133 



 

 

                        Office of the Under Secretary  

                        National Protection and Programs Directorate 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

                        Washington, DC 20528 

 

 

 

 

 

July 18, 2018 

 

Mr. Jeffrey L. Light  

Jeffrey@LawOfficeOfJeffreyLight.com 

Law Office of Jeffrey Light 

1712 Eye Street, NW 

Suite 915  

Washington, DC 20006 

 

RE: Property of the People v. DOJ et al, 1:18-cv-01063 (D.D.C.) 

        NPPD FOIA Case Number 2018-NPFO-00043 

         

During our search for responsive records, we located records that originated within the 

Department of the Army.  Therefore, I am transferring these responsive documents to the 

Department of the Army for processing under the FOIA and direct response to you.  Please find 

their contact information below: 

 

Alecia Bolling 

FOIA Officer 

U.S. Army Freedom of Information Office 

Casey Building, Suite 150 

7701 Telegraph Road 

Alexandria, VA 22315-3905 

703-428-6238 

usarmy.belvoir.hqda-oaa-ahs.mbx.rmda-foia@mail.mil 

 

If you have any questions regarding this release, please contact Assistant United States Attorney, 

Jeremy Simon, at Jeremy.Simon@usdoj.gov.   

Sincerely, 

 

  T. Fuentes 

           Director, FOIA  



 

 

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

         

During our search for responsive records, we located records that originated within the Federal 

Bureau of Investigation (FBI).  Therefore, I am transferring these responsive documents to the 

FBI for processing under the FOIA and direct response to you.  Please find their contact 

information below: 

 

David M. Hardy 

Chief, Record/Information Dissemination Section 

Records Management Division 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

170 Marcel Drive 

Winchester, VA 22602-4843 

(540) 868-4500 (Telephone) 

(540) 868-4391 (Fax) 

 

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

               

During our search for responsive records, we located records that originated within Department 

of Homeland Security (DHS), Office of Intelligence & Analysis (I&A).  Therefore, I am 

transferring these responsive documents to I&A for processing under the FOIA and direct 

response to you.  Please find their contact information below: 

 

Brendan Henry 

FOIA Officer/Public Liaison 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Office of Intelligence & Analysis 

Phone: 202-447-3783 

Fax: 202-612-1936 

I&AFOIA@hq.dhs.gov 

 

 

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

         

During our search for responsive records, we located records that originated within the U.S. 

Citizenship and Immigration Service (USCIS).  Therefore, I am transferring these responsive 

documents to the USCIS for processing under the FOIA and direct response to you.  Please find 

their contact information below: 

 

Jill Eggleston 

FOIA Officer 

National Records Center, FOIA/PA Office 

U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services 

P.O. Box 648010 

Lee’s Summit, MO 64064-8010 

 1-800-375-5283 

uscis.foia@uscis.dhs.gov 

 

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

Secret Service (USSS).  Therefore, I am transferring these responsive documents to the USSS 

for processing under the FOIA and direct response to you.  Please find their contact information 

below: 

 

Antonnette Chinn 

FOIA Officer 

U.S. Secret Service 

245 Murray Lane SW, Building T-5 

Washington, D.C. 20223  

202-406-6370 

foia@usss.dhs.gov 

 

If you have any questions regarding this release, please contact Assistant United States Attorney, 

Jeremy Simon, at Jeremy.Simon@usdoj.gov.   

Sincerely, 

 

  T. Fuentes 

           Director, FOIA  




